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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 12:35 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: RE: LONPAC - SHA2044K AND GBL 137C ON 19.03.22 Our Ref: GBL 137C Our Ref: 

22/22/22/VC05/025576
Attachments: GBL137C 19.03.2022.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Cecilia 
 
Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 12:22 PM 
To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) 
<CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: LONPAC - SHA2044K AND GBL 137C ON 19.03.22 Our Ref: GBL 137C Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/025576 
 
Dear Li Li, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
 
Dear Cecilia, 
 
Please assist. Your Ref: CC4/LPC22002605/Vga3 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 12:10 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: LONPAC - SHA2044K AND GBL 137C ON 19.03.22 Our Ref: GBL 137C Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/025576 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Hi LKK 
 
Please reply. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:52 PM 
To: SabrinaTan@cdge.com.sg; kazali@cdge.com.sg; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: LONPAC - SHA2044K AND GBL 137C ON 19.03.22 Our Ref: GBL 137C Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/025576 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Kazali 
 
Please note that we have not received our Insured’s GIA report. 
 
Dear LKK 
 
Are you handling this case?  If not, please submit survey report. 
 
 
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

From: Sabrina Tan Quee Ping <SabrinaTan@cdge.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 11:39 AM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: LONPAC - SHA2044K AND GBL 137C ON 19.03.22 
 
 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sirs 

M/s Lonpac Insurance Berhad 

  

Attached are our LOD documents for the above subject matter. 

  

Kindly review and settle our claims amicably with our Mr Kazali who is copied herein. 

Tel: 6214 8736       Email: kazali@cdge.com.sg 

  

Thank you 

 

Best Regards 

Sabrina Tan 

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd  
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This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 
print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


